

## CHAPTER 106

---

**HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT**


---

## SENATE BILL 23-238

BY SENATOR(S) Zenzinger and Kirkmeyer, Bridges, Buckner, Coleman, Cutter, Exum, Gardner, Hansen, Hinrichsen, Jaquez Lewis, Liston, Marchman, Moreno, Mullica, Pelton B., Pelton R., Priola, Roberts, Simpson, Sullivan, Will, Winter F.; also REPRESENTATIVE(S) Sirota and Bockenfeld, Bird, Amabile, Armagost, Bacon, Brown, Catlin, Froelich, Hamrick, Joseph, Lieder, Lindsay, Lukens, Lynch, Marshall, Martinez, McCormick, McLachlan, Michaelson Jenet, Snyder, Soper, Story, Titone, Valdez, Weinberg, Wilson, Winter T., Young, McCluskie.

## AN ACT

**CONCERNING AUTHORIZATION TO USE MONEY IN THE SMALL COMMUNITIES WATER AND WASTEWATER GRANT FUND TO PROVIDE THE STATE FUNDS FOR WATER PROJECTS FOR WHICH A STATE MATCH IS REQUIRED TO QUALIFY FOR FEDERAL FUNDS FOR THE PROJECTS.**

*Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Colorado:*

**SECTION 1.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 25-1.5-208, **amend** (4)(a) as follows:

**25-1.5-208. Grant program for public water systems and domestic wastewater treatment works - small communities water and wastewater grant fund - rules.** (4) (a) (I) There is hereby created in the state treasury the small communities water and wastewater grant fund, referred to in this subsection (4) as the "fund". The fund ~~shall consist~~ **CONSISTS** of ~~moneys~~ **MONEY** transferred pursuant to section 39-29-109 (2)(a)(III) ~~C.R.S.~~, and any other ~~moneys~~ **MONEY** transferred to the fund by the general assembly. The ~~MONEY~~ **MONEY** IN THE fund ~~shall~~ **MAY** be used only for grants made pursuant to this section **AND AS A STATE MATCH REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL "INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT AND JOBS ACT", PUB.L. 117-58, FOR WATER POLLUTION CONTROL OR DRINKING WATER PROJECTS AUTHORIZED PURSUANT TO SECTION 37-95-107.6 OR 37-95-107.8.**

(II) All income derived from the deposit and investment of the ~~moneys~~ **MONEY** in the fund shall be credited to the fund. At the end of each fiscal year, all unexpended and unencumbered ~~moneys~~ **MONEY** in the fund shall remain in the fund and shall not revert to the general fund or to any other fund.

---

*Capital letters or bold & italic numbers indicate new material added to existing law; dashes through words or numbers indicate deletions from existing law and such material is not part of the act.*

**SECTION 2. Safety clause.** The general assembly hereby finds, determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, or safety.

Approved: April 25, 2023